JUNE 2019

Manordeifi Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held at Newchapel Reading Room on Tuesday the 11th of June 2019 at 7.45p.m

16.PRESENT

Cllrs -. M/s Caroline Davies (Chairman), Mrs Liz Hall, Mrs Margery Sullivan, Mr Aled Lewis, County Cllr John Davies (Deputy Clerk).

17. APOLOGIES

Cllr Alan Wilson, Cllr Alan Ford.

Minutes of the AGM and monthly meeting held on the 7th May 2019.

18. After circulation of the minutes, they were signed by the Chairman as a correct record. It was a unanimous decision proposed by Cllr Liz Hall and seconded by Cllr Aled Lewis.

Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.

19. Final Audit submitted on the 5th June 2019 as previously presented at the AGM – was noted. 20. Second Notice Board Abercych Location – Following further inspection of alternative sites, it was agreed that the wall opposite Mill Road T junction was not suitable. It was agreed to approach the owner of Maes yr Onnen Mr Gareth Davies to ascertain if he would be willing for the Notice Board to be placed on the end wall of his property.

21. Flowers to be planted by Richard Wilson. It was confirmed that the flowers would be planted within the next two weeks.

22. Millennium Garden and Newchapel Playing Field Benches – delivered. Clerk wished to thank Cllr Aled Lewis for assisting in the delivery of the two benches. Given the weight of the benches it was agreed that there was no need to provide a concrete base for the benches. Newchapel Playing Field had written to thank the Council for the provision of the high quality bench.

23. Site meeting at Newbridge between Ceredigion and Chairman. It was reported by the Chairman that further temporary work would be completed by Ceredigion until funding is established for more permanent improvement work.

24. Annual Dinner - Chairman's Allowance = \pounds 83.50p.The sum paid was approved and everybody wished to express their appreciation and gratitude for the welcome and the high standard of the meal provided by the Nags Head.

Correspondence

25. 1 Penrhiw Abercych – Members received a reply from the owners of 1 Penrhiw assuring the members that the work requested had in most part been done, with more to be done during the summer. Members welcomed the work and reassurance to date.

Financial Matter

26. Balance as of 11/06/19 net of all outstanding cheques and payments – Treasures Acc £1,705.76p – was seen and noted.

27. Paul Bishop – 1st invoice of £165.00 for Millennium Garden Maintenance. Payment was approved by all present.

28. SLPW Invoice two benches £1,104 inclusive of £184 vat. The sum paid was noted having been previously approved.

JUNE 2019

Any other business

29. County Cllr Davies informed the meeting of concerns of residents regarding speeding traffic in Newchapel. He emphasised the need to encourage as many as possible in Newchapel to fill in the on line form for Go Safe Wales requesting a speed camera site for the village. Cllr Davies would pass on the details to Cllrs Lewis and Hall.

30. Cllr Lewis informed the meeting to the need to trim the verge and hedge on the approach to Pontseli Bridge from Abercych. Clerk would arrange for the work to be done.

31. Cllr Sullivan expressed concern to the unsafe condition of the roof of Cobblers Cottage Abercych. Clerk to inform the owner of the need to make it safe.

Date and venue of next meeting

32. Monthly meeting Tuesday 9th July 2019 at Abercych at 7.45pm

The meeting closed at 8.55pm